169.  Will the demonstrating vendor have the ability to download “Plug-in” utility software from the Web onto the government provided computer if it is not already loaded) to support their demonstration?  ANSWER:  WE CAN NOT GUARANTEE THE ABILITY TO DOWNLOAD SOFTWARE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPUTER.  IF YOU NEED TO DO THIS, YOU SHOULD SEND A LISTING OF THE SOFTWARE YOU INTEND TO DOWNLOAD REQUESTING THE GOVERNMENT’S APPROVAL.  WE WILL HAVE OUR LAN OFFICE REVIEW THE REQUEST AND MAKE A CASE BY CASE DETERMINATION.  WITHOUT OUR LAN OFFICE APPROVAL, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ALLOW DOWNLOADS.
170.  Reference Draft RFQ CDRLS A007 and A008.  How does the Government envision the SRS and SDD fitting into the C4ISR documentation framework and the UML-based requirements framework (i.e., use cases versus SRS shall statements) referenced in Paragraph 4i(13)?   ANSWER:  USE CASES WILL BE TREATED AS “SHALL” STATEMENTS BECAUSE UML-BASED ARE MANDATED REQUIREMENTS AND MUST BE ADHERED TO.
171. Does the Lockheed Martin division who developed and maintaining the GCSS-AF have an OCI clause which prevents them from bidding on the O-LVIMS solicitation?  ANSWER:  NO.  FURTHERMORE, THEY HAVE NOT BEEN INCLUDED IN ANY OF THE PLANNING OR DEFINITION WORK FOR THIS EFFORT.  THIS POSITION HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE LEGAL OFFICE.
172.  Ref Scenario 1.  Bullet 4.  " Reserve resources and reflect commitment in capability and workflows."  Please clarify your definition of workflow.  ANSWER:  REFER TO THE OA PROCESS.

 

173.  Ref Scenario 1. Bullets 5-8.  Please clarify your definition of Mission Support.  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 172.

 

174.  Ref Scenario 1.  Bullet 6.  Track execution of mission support.  "What factors are tracked during the execution of Mission Support?”  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 172.  

 

175.  Ref Scenario 2.  Bullet 5.  “Conduct Inspection."  Please provide a sample Inspection Checklist.  ANSWER:  GOVERNMENT IS INTERESTED IN BEST COMMERCIAL PRACTICES.
 

176.  Ref Scenario 2.  Bullet 10.  "Conduct Final Quality Control (QC)..."  Please provide a sample QC checklist.  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 175.
 

177.  Ref Scenario 1.  Bullet 9.  "Update all systems."  What additional systems need updating?  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 175. 

178.  REFERENCE QUESTION 36:  THE MANAGEMENT APPROACH PAGE LIMIT HAS BEEN CHANGED TO 50 PAGES.

179.  The RFQ talks about having both AF and DOD eligible to purchase from any resulting BPA.  If a vendor has an existing BPA in place with DOD or other AF agencies what is USAF's direction for handling potential conflict among vehicles under any resulting award?  ANSWER:  THIS SOLICITATION APPLIES ONLY TO O-LVIMS AND THE GOVERNMENT DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY CONFLICT WITH DOD OR OTHER AF AGENCIES BPAS.  THIS ACQUISITION WILL NOT NULLIFY ANY EXISTING AGREEMENTS. 

180. Can we get copies of the ARIS models themselves used for the OA.  ANSWER:  THE ARIS MODEL IS POSTED TO https://web1.ssg.gunter.af.mil/olvims/ .
181.  Can you number the Scenarios so that when we go thru the demo we can refer to the items in the scenarios and everyone understands what we're referring to?  ANSWER:  SCENARIOS ARE TO BE PRESENTED IN ORDER, AFTER THAT, IT IS UP TO THE VENDOR.

182.  What is the expected frequency of data update between the EDW and OLVIMS?

ANSWER:  FREQUENCY IS AS NEEDED AND TO BE DETERMINED BY THE WINNING APPROACH.
183.  Is the goal of EDW to provide all reporting services?  ANSWER:  NO, IT IS A RECORD STORAGE.

184.  Conflicting Interests:  Your cover letter states the Government is still reviewing whether there is an Organizational Conflict of Interest on this solicitation.  Which organization(s) are you reviewing and when will those reviews be complete?  ANSWER:  ISSUE IS RESOLVED.  SEE SOLICITATION.

185.  If a team consists of a prime and sub-contractor, wherein the prime contractor has a valid GSA FSS class 70 while the sub-contractor does not, can the prime  contractor use item 17 of the GSA schedule, "purchase of incidental, non-schedule items" to schedule COTS software licenses from the sub-contractor? Language of that paragraph: "for administrative convenience, open market items may be added to a FSS BPA or an individual order, provided that the items are clearly labeled as such on the order, all applicable regulations have been followed, and price reasonableness has been determined by the ordering activity for the open-market items.  ANSWER:  PRODUCT(S)/SERVICES ARE TO BE ON OR PURCHASED THROUGH A GSA SCHEDULE.

186. Please also confirm whether it is acceptable to use the "contractor team arrangements" (FAR 9.6) provisions of the GSA schedule.  ANSWER:  A TEAMING ARRANGEMENT IS ACCEPTABLE IF THE PRODUCT(S)/SERVICES ARE ON GSA SCHEDULES.

187. Section 7 "Vendor Instructions" of the solicitation package lists the various documents that comprise a complete submission. Item c-4 describes the technical white paper and limits to 40 pages thus "contractor shall provide a proposal of no more than 40 pages, and the technical white paper will be used in the evaluation of the proposal." Is the technical white paper limited to 40 pages or is that the total limitation for all required documents, including:  c-1 transmittal letter. c-2 executive summary. c-3 contract terms and conditions. c-8 terms and conditions of your GSA contract and software license for COTS vendor.... d proposed vendor team for this project . e proposed project organization . f key personnel . k sub-contractor disclosure . l past performance and related engagements.  Our assumption is that the 40 page limitation applies to the technical white paper only and that the other requested information lies outside the boundaries of that document, since some of the other information is lengthy. If that is not the case, please identify what information is included in the technical white paper. Also indicate whether these documents (except for the cost proposal) are due with the white paper on 10/8 or the cost proposal on 11/4-5.  ANSWER:  SOLICITATION HAS BEEN REVISED FOR CLARITY AND THE DATES HAVE BEEN CHANGED.
188.  Under item (7c) ‘General Proposal Instructions’, sub-item (4) ‘Technical White Paper’, it states that the “Contractor shall provide a proposal of no more than forty (40) pages . . .”  It is assumed that the forty (40) page limit actually only applies to the Technical White Paper, and is not meant to be an upper limit for the entire proposal.  It is also assumed that the other major components of the overall proposal such as the Transmittal Letter, Executive Summary, Contract Terms and Conditions, Contract Exceptions, Resumes, and Past Peformance are not page constrained.  Are these assumptions correct?  ANSWER:  SOLICITATION HAS BEEN REVISED.  SEE FINAL SOLICITATION.

189.  Expand on what comprises the 40 pages within the White Paper/Proposal and what may be covered under annexes.  ANSWER:  SEE QUESTION 187.
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